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70: XSA-03 FROM: B/ASET (Mr. Friedman) 24 July 195% COMMENT §2
waa-ok 60493 /can

1. Forwarded for your information and consideration.

2. If sany cipber machines, 0X-52, are required by 03 snd O, & single order
for the total required will be made by MSA.

3. It is requested that 03 snd O indicate their desires, as FROD has done
in Comment #1, with ultimate yeturn of this D/F to 8/ASST (Mr. Friedmon) for
subsequent processing through 10G.

WILLIAM ¥, FRIERDMAN
Speclal Asglstant

Incl:
a/s

Leclassified and approved for release by MSA on 07-18-20714 pursuantto E O 13529
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